SMETHPORT AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Administration Office

414 South Mechanic St. P:814-887-5543
Smethport PA 16749 F:814-887-5544
www.smethportschools.com

HUBBERS

TO: ALL
FROM: Mr. Brice N. Benson, Superintendent
SUBJECT: OPENING(S)

DATE: March 27, 2024

THE SMETHPORT AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT is accepting applications for the 2024-25 school year for the following:

o EMOTIONAL SUPPORT ELEMENTARY TEACHER
o EMOTIONAL SUPPORT HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER

Special Education Certificate preferred but will consider applicants with a four-year degree in criminal justice,
psychology, social worker, mental health field, or related field. Highly qualified in multiple areas is preferred.

Send a letter of interest, PA standard application, PA Certificate, resume, three (3) letters of references less than
one (1) year old, transcripts, and clearances to the Smethport Area School District Admin Office, Attn Mrs. Crystal
Woodard, 414 South Mechanic Street, Smethport, PA 16749 or to applications@smethportschools.com.
Application deadline is April 19, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. or until position(s) have been filled. EOE.
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